

# Health Resource Guide

A Guide to HIV Related Resources in the Albuquerque Tribal Area

2020

## Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Resource Guide Information and Background	2
Scope of HIV Statistics in the Albuquerque Area	2
HIV-Focused Help Lines, by State	3
Arizona	3
Colorado	3
New Mexico	3
Texas	3
Helpful Online Resources	4
State Specific	4
General	4
Agencies and Clinics Providing HIV-Related Services and Care	5
Northeast Public Health Region	6
Directory of Northeast PH Region HIV Resources	9
Northwest Public Health Region	11
Directory of Northwest PH Region HIV Resources	13
Metro Area Public Health Region	15
Directory of Metro Area PH Region HIV Resources	19
Southeast Public Health Region	22
Directory of Southeast PH Region HIV Resources	24
Southwest Public Health Region	26
Directory of Southwest PH Region HIV Resources	28
Southwest Colorado Tribal Area	30
Directory of Southwest Colorado Tribal Area HIV Resources	31
El Paso, TX Area Resources (Ysleta Del Sur Pueblo Area Resources)	32
Directory of El Paso, TX Area HIV Resources	33

## Introduction

### Resource Guide Information and Background

This document serves as a guide to resources and services in the IHS Albuquerque Area centered on HIV-related care. The purpose of this guide is to aid patients, family members, public health staff, and others working in the healthcare field in finding services across the Albuquerque Area related to HIV testing, treatment, and services, as well as those services

related to common comorbidities, such as Hepatitis C Virus (HCV) and other Sexually Transmitted Infections (STIs).

This guide is a living document and continues to be updated with new resources and information. It is not comprehensive; however, it is our aim to make it as accurate and comprehensive as possible. To develop this guide, we worked with clinical providers, conducted surveys, and spoke with clinics across the Southwest. If you feel this guide is lacking a key resource or service, please contact our staff at the Albuquerque Area Southwest Tribal Epidemiology Center at 505-764-0036.



Figure 1 NMDOH Map of Public Health Regions

Resources are grouped into this guide by the New Mexico

Department of Health Public Health Regional areas, which are
pictured in Figure 1. Resources located outside of the state of New Mexico (i.e. in Texas,

Colorado, or Arizona) are noted by state and generally available statewide or exclusively in the
tribal areas served by AASTEC.

## Scope of HIV Statistics in the Albuquerque Area

Data indicates the American Indian and Alaska Native population in the Albuquerque Area served by AASTEC experiences significant health disparities with regards to HIV, HCV, and other Sexually Transmitted Infections (STIs.) In 2018, there were 294 AI/AN individuals living with a diagnosed HIV infection in New Mexico, representing the fourth highest AI/AN count of any state in the US. In New Mexico, the rate of AI/AN individuals living with HIV exceeds that of the national average, as does the rate among the AI/AN population in Colorado (196.7/100,000 and 252.7/100,000, respectively versus a national rate of 158.2/100,000.) The AI/AN population also has the lowest 3-year and 5-year survival rates (82.2% and 72.3%, respectively) following an AIDS diagnosis.

## HIV-Focused Help Lines, by State

#### Arizona

#### **CDC AIDS Informational Helpline**

1-800-232-4636

TTY: 1-888-232-6348

Monday - Friday: 5:00am - 5:00pm PT

English; Spanish

#### Colorado

#### **CDC AIDS Informational Helpline**

1-800-232-4636

TTY: 1-888-232-6348

Monday - Friday: 5:00am - 5:00pm PT

English; Spanish

#### Proud to be PrEPPED Bilingual Info Line

1-844-367-7075

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm MT

English; Spanish

### (AIDS Drug Assistance Program) ADAP Hotline

1-303-692-2716

Monday - Friday: 9:00am - 5:00pm MT

English

#### **New Mexico**

#### New Mexico Department of Health, HIV/AIDS Services, Care & Treatment

1-505-476-3612

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm MT

**English** 

#### Texas

### **CDC AIDS Informational Helpline**

1-800-232-4636

TTY: 1-888-232-6348

Monday - Friday: 5:00am - 5:00pm PT

English; Spanish

## Helpful Online Resources

### **State Specific**

### New Mexico HIV, Hepatitis C, STD Online Resource Guide

#### https://nmhivguide.org/

Description: Online database to locate clinical providers and others offering services related to HIV, HCV, and STIs in New Mexico. Additionally, provides users with information on these topics.

English; Spanish

#### General

## HIV.gov

#### https://www.hiv.gov/

Description: Online database to locate clinical providers and others offering services related to HIV. Also provides many resources, information, and data on national HIV-related topics English; Spanish; etc.

## Agencies and Clinics Providing HIV-Related Services and Care

The following sections provide information on clinics, agencies, and organizations across the Albuquerque Area IHS service area (New Mexico, Southwest Colorado, and the El Paso area) that provide services related to HIV treatment, prevention, and care. These services include the following:

- HIV Testing and Counseling Services: Includes rapid HIV testing services and laboratory testing.
  - Rapid HIV tests occur through a simple finger stick and can take as little as one minute to complete. They can provide individuals with negative or preliminary positive results. Individuals who receive preliminary positive results through a rapid HIV test must receive a laboratory HIV test in order to conclusively receive a positive HIV status. These tests are most effective within 3 weeks after being exposed to HIV.
  - Laboratory testing is conducted by healthcare providers and usually takes longer. Individuals can receive a positive or negative result within 2 − 6 weeks after being exposed to HIV. This test occurs through a blood draw.
- Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis (PrEP) for HIV: PrEP is a daily medication taken in order to
  prevent contracting HIV through potentially risky behaviors, such as sexual intercourse
  or needle sharing. It must be prescribed by a medical professional. It is a good option for
  individuals who may be engaging in certain activities that put them at risk of contracting
  HIV regularly and can further reduce risk of infection, even if other precautions are
  being taken.
- HIV Treatment and Care Services: In New Mexico, this can include a variety of services
  for individuals living with HIV/AIDS, including medical and non-medical case
  management, clinical care (i.e. medications, physical exams, etc.), insurance assistance
  programs, mental health services, substance use and addition services, medical
  transportation, and much more. Services may vary by clinic, agency, or organization.
- Hepatitis Services: Includes rapid Hepatitis C Virus (HCV) testing or laboratory (blood draw) testing and clinical treatment and management of HCV.
- STI Testing and Treatment Services: Includes confidential testing and treatment of common STIs, including syphilis, gonorrhea, and chlamydia.
- Syringe Exchange Services: Provide individuals who inject drugs with clean, unused needles in exchange for used needles in order to reduce harm. These services are often accompanied by education and other harm reduction services, such as naloxone distribution, resource distribution, and harm reduction education.

### Northeast Public Health Region

#### **Colfax County Health Center**

226 East 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue

Raton, NM

(575) 445-3601

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 4:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Colf ax

#### El Centro Family Health – Embudo Medical

2243 NM-68 Embudo, NM

(505) 579-4255

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm MT

https://ecfh.org/

#### El Centro Family Health – Española

2010 Industrial Park Road

Española, NM (505) 753-7395

Monday – Thursday: 8:00am – 7:00pm MT

Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

https://ecfh.org/

#### El Centro Family Health – Las Vegas

1235 8<sup>th</sup> Street

Las Vegas, NM

(505) 425-6788

Monday – Thursday: 8:00am – 7:00pm MT

Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm MT

https://ecfh.org/

#### **Guadalupe Public Health Office**

117 Camino de Vida, Suite 400

Santa Rosa, NM (575) 472-3211

Namalan Enidan O

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Gua

<u>dalupe</u>

#### **Harding County Public Health Office**

556 Wagon Mound Highway

Roy, NM

(575) 485-2484

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#top

#### Jicarilla Service Unit (IHS)

Dulce, NM

(575) 759-3291

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

https://www.ihs.gov/Albuquerque/healthca

refacilities/jicarilla/

#### Los Alamos Public Health Office

1183 Diamond Drive, Suite D

Los Alamos, NM

(505) 753-2794

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Los

%20Alamos

#### Mora Public Health Office

Highway 518 North Ranger Drive

Mora, NM

(505) 425-9368

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Mor

<u>a</u>

#### Northern Rio Arriba Public Health Office

Highway 84 County Road 0324

Tierra Amarilla, NM

(505) 753-2794

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Rio

%20Arriba

#### **Pecos Valley Medical Center**

199 Highway 9 Pecos, NM (505) 757-6482

Monday – Thursday: 8:00am – 6:00pm MT

Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

http://www.pmsnm.org/locations/pecosvalley-medical-center

#### **Rio Arriba Public Health Office**

2010 Industrial Park Road, Española, NM (505) 753-2794

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Rio %20Arriba

#### San Miguel Public Health Office

18 Gallegos Road Las Vegas, NM (505) 425-9368

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT <a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#San">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#San</a> <a href="mailto:%20Miguel">%20Miguel</a>

## Santa Fe Mountain Center Harm Reduction and HIV Prevention Programs

1524 Bishops Lodge Road, Suite B Santa Fe, NM (505) 983-6158 http://www.themountaincenter.org/

#### Santa Fe Public Health Office

605 Letrado Street, Suite B Santa Fe, NM (505) 476-2607

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Sant a%20Fe

#### Santa Fe Service Unit IHS

1700 Cerillos Road Santa Fe, NM (505) 946-9282

Monday – Sunday: 8:00am – 7:30pm MT https://www.ihs.gov/Albuquerque/healthca refacilities/santafe/

#### Southwest CARE Center Alameda

901 West Alameda Street
Santa Fe, NM
(505) 988-8869
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://southwestcare.org/">https://southwestcare.org/</a>

#### Southwest CARE Center Galisteo

1691 Galisteo Street Santa Fe, NM (505) 954-9521

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

https://southwestcare.org/

#### Southwest CARE Center Harkle

649 Harkle Road, Suite E
Santa Fe, NM
(505) 989-8200
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
https://southwestcare.org/

#### **Taos Public Health Office**

1400 Weimar Road
Taos, NM
(575) 758-4719
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Taos">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Taos</a>

#### The Mountain Center – Española

1000 North Paseo de Onate Española, NM (505) 231-0652 https://www.themountaincenter.org/

## **Union Public Health Office**

100 Court Street Clayton, NM (575) 445-3601

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Unio

<u>n</u>

Directory of Northeast Public Health Region HIV Resources	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Colfax County Health Center	•			•	•		•
El Centro Family Health Clinic – Embudo Medical					•		
El Centro Family Health Clinic - Española	•	•			•		
El Centro Family Health Clinic – Las Vegas					•		
Guadalupe Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Harding County Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Jicarilla Service Unit (IHS)	•			•	•		
Los Alamos Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Mora Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Northern Rio Arriba Public Health Office	•				•		
Pecos Valley Medical Center				•		•	•
Rio Arriba Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
San Miguel Public Health Office	•				•	•	
Santa Fe Mountain Center – Harm Reduction and HIV Prevention Programs	•			•	•	•	•

	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Santa Fe Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Santa Fe Service Unit (HIS)	•				•		
Southwest CARE Center Alameda	•	•					
Southwest CARE Center Galisteo	•	•					
Southwest CARE Center Harkle	•	•	•	•	•		•
Taos Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
The Mountain Center - Española	•			•	•	•	•
Union Public Health Office	•			•	•		•

### Northwest Public Health Region

#### **Bloomfield Public Health Office**

903 West Broadway Bloomfield, NM (505) 634-0229

Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday: 8:00am –

5:00pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/

#### Cibola Public Health Office

700 E. Roosevelt, Suite 100 Grants, NM (505) 285-4601

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/

## First Nations Community Health Source – Farmington

3501 E. Main Street, Suite 1 Farmington, NM (505) 258-4457

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 8:00pm MT

Saturday: 9:00am - 1:00pm MT

https://www.fnch.org/

## First Nations Community Health Source – Gallup

1630 South 2<sup>nd</sup> Street (Cedar Hills Plaza) Gallup, NM (505) 863-8827

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 8:00pm MT

Saturday: 9:00am – 1:00pm MT

https://www.fnch.org/

#### **Gallup Health Cooperative**

600 E. Coal Avenue Gallup, NM (505) 726-9642

Saturday, Sunday, Monday: 10:00am -

1:30pm MT

https://gallupcooperative.org/

#### **Gallup Indian Medical Center**

516 Nizhoni Boulevard Gallup, NM (505) 722-1000 Open 24 Hours

https://www.ihs.gov/navajo/healthcarefacil
ities/gallup/

## Navajo Health Education Program/HIV Prevention

West Cottonwood Street, Building 3002 Shiprock, NM (505) 368-7440 https://www.ndoh.navajo-nsn.gov/

#### **McKinley Public Health Office**

1919 College Drive Gallup, NM (505) 722-4391

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/

## Planned Parenthood of the Rocky Mountains – Farmington

2804 East 20<sup>th</sup> Street Farmington, NM (505) 327-0451

Monday, Wednesday, Friday: 9:00am -

5:00pm MT

https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-rocky-mountains

## Presbyterian Medical Services Farmington Community Health Center

1001 West Broadway Avenue Farmington, NM (505) 327-4796

Monday – Friday: 7:00am – 6:00pm MT http://www.pmsnm.org/locations/farmingt on-community-health-center

#### San Juan Health Partners

801 West Maple Farmington, NM (505) 609-2000

Monday – Friday: 7:00am – 6:30pm MT https://www.sanjuanhealthpartners.com/

#### San Juan Public Health Office

355 South Miller Farmington, NM (505) 327-4461

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#San %20Juan

#### Southwest CARE Center – Farmington

626 East Main Street, Suite 3
Farmington, NM
(505) 327-7043
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:30pm MT
https://southwestcare.org/

#### Zuni Health Center (IHS)

Route 301 North 21 B. Avenue Zuni, NM (505) 782-4431

Emergency Room: Open 24 Hours

Clinic: Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm

ΜT

https://www.ihs.gov/Albuquerque/healthca

refacilities/zuniramah/

Directory of Northwest Public Health Region HIV Resources	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Bloomfield Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Cibola Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
First Nations Community Health Source – Farmington	•		•	•	•		•
First Nations Community Health Source – Gallup	•		•	•	•		•
Gallup Health Cooperative	•	•		•	•		
Gallup Indian Medical Center	•	•		•	•		
McKinley Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Navajo Health Education Program/HIV Prevention Program	•						
Planned Parenthood of the Rocky Mountains  – Farmington	•	•		•			
Presbyterian Medical Services – Farmington Community Health Center	•			•			
San Juan Health Partners	•	•	•				
San Juan Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•

	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Southwest CARE Center - Farmington	•	•	•	•	•		
Zuni Health Center (IHS)	•	•		•	•		

### Metro Area Public Health Region

#### **Alamosa Health Center**

6900 Gonzales Road SW Suite F

Albuquerque, NM (505) 831-2534

Monday - Friday: 7:30am - 5:30pm MT

Thursday: 7:30am – 7:00pm MT <a href="http://www.fcch.com/alamosa">http://www.fcch.com/alamosa</a>

#### Albuquerque Area Indian Health Board

7001 Prospect Pl NE Albuquerque, NM (505) 764-0036

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 5:00pm MT

http://www.aaihb.org/

#### Albuquerque Healthcare for the Homeless

1217 First Street NW Albuquerque, NM (505) 766-5197

Monday – Friday: 7:30am – 4:30pm MT

Wednesday: 7:30am – 12pm MT

https://www.abqhch.org/

#### Albuquerque Indian Health Center (IHS)

801 Vassar Drive NE Albuquerque, NM (505) 248-5000

Monday, Tuesday, Friday: 8:00am – 4:30pm

 $\mathsf{MT}$ 

Wednesday: 8:00am – 8:00pm MT Thursday: 12:30pm – 4:30pm MT

https://www.ihs.gov/albuquerque/healthca

refacilities/albuquerque/

## Atrisco Heritage Village Community Health Center

10800 Dennis Chaves SW Albuquerque, NM (505) 272-6009

Monday – Friday: 9:00am – 5:00pm MT https://hsc.unm.edu/health/patientcare/family-medicine/locations.html

#### **Belen Public Health Office**

617 Becker Ave Belen, NM (505) 864-7743

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

http://www.nmhealth.org/

#### Cañoncito Health Center

129 Medicine Horse Drive To'Hajiilee, NM (505) 908-2307

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 4:30pm MT https://www.ihs.gov/dentaldir/index.cfm?f useaction=OutsideDirectory.displayfacility& fac\_id=566&area=3&su=3

#### Casa de Salud

1608 Isleta Boulevard SW Albuquerque, NM (505) 907-8311

Monday, Wednesday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT Tuesday, Thursday: 8:00am – 7:00pm MT

Friday: 8:00am – 3:00pm MT

https://www.casadesaludnm.org/

#### **Cuba Public Health Office**

6362 Highway 550 Cuba, NM (505) 289-3718

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#San doval

#### **Estancia Public Health Office**

300 S. Eighth Street Estancia, NM (505) 222-6530

Monday – Friday: 8:00an – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Torr ance

## First Choice – South Valley Family Health Commons

2001 North Central Familiar SW Albuquerque, NM

\*Other Locations: Belen, Las Lunas, Albuquerque, Edgewood

(505) 873-7400

Monday: 8:00am - 7:00pm MT

Tuesday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT <a href="http://www.fcch.com/south-valley">http://www.fcch.com/south-valley</a>

#### **First Nations Community Health Source**

5600 Zuni Rd SE Albuquerque, NM (505) 262-2481

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 8:00pm MT

Saturday: 9:00am - 1:00pm MT

Sunday: Closed

https://www.fnch.org/

#### Las Lunas Public Health Office

445 Camino Del Rey
Las Lunas, NM
(505) 222-0940
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Valencia">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Valencia</a>

#### Midtown Public Health Office

2400 Wellesley Dr NE
Albuquerque, NM
(505) 841-4100
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Bern">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Bern</a>
alillo

#### **Moriarty Public Health Office**

1110 Route 66 Moriarty, NM (505) 832-6782

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT <a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#top">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#top</a>

#### MPower and Teen N'MPower

136 Washington Street SE, Suite E
Albuquerque, NM
(505) 610-9358
Monday – Friday: 5:00pm – 8:00pm MT
https://www.facebook.com/abgmpower/

#### **Northeast Heights Public Health Office**

8120 La Mirada NE Albuquerque, NM (505) 332-4850

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Bern alillo

#### **Northwest Valley Public Health Office**

7704 2<sup>nd</sup> Street NW Albuquerque, NM (505) 222-6500

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Bern alillo

## Planned Parenthood of the Rocky Mountains – Albuquerque

701 San Mateo NE Albuquerque, NM (505) 265-9511

Monday - Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

Saturday: 9:00am - 3:00pm MT

https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-rocky-mountains

#### Raymond G. Murphy VA Medical Center

1501 San Pedro Dr. SE Albuquerque, NM (505) 265-1711

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 4:30pm MT https://www.albuquerque.va.gov/locations/directions.asp

### **Southeast Heights Public Health Office**

7525 Zuni Road SE Albuquerque, NM (505) 841-8928

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Bern alillo

## Southwest CARE Center, Albuquerque Office

4710 Jefferson St NE, Suite A
Albuquerque, NE
(505) 780-4040
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday: 8:00am
– 5:30pm MT
Wednesday: 8:00am – 1:00pm, 2:30pm –
5:30pm MT
<a href="https://southwestcare.org/">https://southwestcare.org/</a>

## Transgender Resource Center of New Mexico

149 Jackson St NE Albuquerque, NM (505) 200-9086 Monday – Friday: 1:00pm – 6:00pm MT https://tgrcnm.org/

#### **UNM LGBTQ Resource Center**

1919 Las Lomas NE Albuquerque, NM (505) 277-LGBT Monday – Friday: 9:00am – 5:00pm MT Open to students, faculty, and staff of UNM only

http://lgbtqrc.unm.edu/about/contactstaff.html

#### **UNM Family Medicine Clinic @ 1209**

1209 University Boulevard NE
Albuquerque, NM
(505) 272-4400
Monday – Friday: 7:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://hsc.unm.edu/health/patient-care/family-medicine/locations.html">https://hsc.unm.edu/health/patient-care/family-medicine/locations.html</a>

#### **UNM Family Health Clinic, Southwest Mesa**

301 Unser Blvd NW Albuquerque, NM (505) 925-4126

Monday – Friday: 7:30am – 5:00pm MT https://hsc.unm.edu/health/patient-care/family-medicine/locations.html

#### **UNM Sandoval Regional Medical Center**

3001 Broadmoor Boulevard NE Rio Rancho, NM (505) 994-7000

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://hsc.unm.edu/health/patient-care/family-medicine/locations.html

## **UNM Southeast Heights Center for Family and Community Health**

8200 Central Avenue SE Albuquerque, NM (505) 272-5885

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://hsc.unm.edu/health/patient-care/family-medicine/locations.html

## UNM Student Health and Counseling Services

300 Cornell Dr SE Albuquerque, NM (505) 277-3136

Monday – Thursday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

Friday: 9:00am – 5:00pm MT

Open to students, faculty, and staff of UNM

only

http://shac.unm.edu/

#### **UNM Truman Clinic**

801 Encino Place NE, Suite B-4 Albuquerque, NM (505) 272-1312

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT Thursday: 10:00am – 5:00pm MT https://hsc.unm.edu/health/patient-

care/hiv-aids/

Directory of Metro Area Public Health Region HIV Resources	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Alamosa Health Center	•			•	•		
Albuquerque Area Indian Health Board	•						•
Albuquerque Healthcare for the Homeless	•	•		•	•	•	•
Albuquerque Indian Health Center (IHS)	•	•					
Atrisco Heritage Village Community Health Center	•	•					
Belen Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Cañoncito Health Center	•			•	•		
Casa de Salud						•	
Cuba Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Estancia Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
First Choice – South Valley Family Health Commons	•	•					
First Nations Community Health Source	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Las Lunas Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Midtown Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•

	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Moriarty Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
MPower and Teen N'MPower	•			•			•
Northeast Heights Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Northwest Valley Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Planned Parenthood of the Rocky Mountains  – Albuquerque	•	•		•	•		•
Raymond G. Murphy VA Medical Center	•	•		•	•		
Southeast Heights Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Southwest CARE Center, Albuquerque Office	•	•	•		•		
Transgender Resource Center of New Mexico	•					•	
UNM Family Medicine Clinic @1209	•	•					
UNM Family Health Clinic, Southwest Mesa	•	•					
UNM LGBTQ Resource Center	•						
UNM Sandoval Regional Medical Center	•	•					
UNM Student Health and Counseling Services	•	•		•	•		•

	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
UNM Southeast Heights Center or Family and Community Health	•	•					
UNM Student Health and Counseling Services	•	•		•	•		•
UNM Truman Health Clinic	•	•	•	•	•		

### Southeast Public Health Region

#### Alianza of New Mexico - Roswell

1200 S Richardson Ave

Roswell, NM (575) 623-1995

Monday – Friday: 9:00am – 5:00pm MT

Wednesday: Closed

https://www.alianzaofnewmexico.org/abou

t-us

#### **Artesia Public Health Office**

1001 Memorial Drive

Artesia, NM (575) 746-9819

Monday - Friday: 8:30am - 4:30pm MT

https://nm.medicalhomeportal.org/services

<u>/provider/19680</u>

#### **Carlsbad Public Health Office**

1306 West Stevens Carlsbad, NM (575) 885-4191

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/

#### **Clovis Public Health Office**

1216 Cameo Clovis, NM (575) 763-5583

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Curr

У

#### **Dave's Health Services**

110 S. Halagueno St.

Carlsbad, NM (575) 234-1644

Monday – Thursday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

Friday: 8:00am – 12:00pm MT https://daveshealthservices.com/

#### **Dexter Public Health Office**

206 S. Monroe Dexter, NM (575) 734-5582

Monday - Friday: 8am - 5pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Cha

ves

## Eastern New Mexico University Health

Services

Curry Hall/Station 31

Portales, NM (575) 562-2321

Monday – Friday: 8am – 5pm MT Open only during school term

https://www.enmu.edu/greyhoundlife/health-services-counseling-

services/health-services

#### Fort Sumner Public Health Office

643 A North 5<sup>th</sup> Street Ft. Sumner, NM

(575) 355-2362

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#De%

20Baca

#### **Hobbs Public Health Office**

1923 N. Dal Paso

Hobbs, NM

(575) 397-2463

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Lea

#### **Lovington Public Health Office**

302 N. Fifth St. Lovington, NM (575) 396-2853

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT <a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Lea">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Lea</a>

#### Nor Lea General Hospital – Lovington

1 North Main Avenue Lovington, NM (575) 356-3925 Open 24 Hours https://nor-lea.org/

#### **Portales Public Health Office**

1513 West Fir St. Portales, NM (575) 356-4453

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Roo sevelt

#### **Quay Public Health Office**

310 South Second Street
Tucumcari, NM
(575) 461-2610
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Quay">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Quay</a>
Y

#### **Roswell Public Health Office**

200 East Chisum St. Roswell, NM (575) 624-6050

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Cha ves

#### **Ruidoso Public Health Office**

117 Kansas City Road
Ruidoso, NM
(575) 258-3252
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Lincoln">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Lincoln</a>

#### **Taddy Family Clinic**

615 West Memorial Street
Carlsbad, NM
(575) 887-8925
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://www.facebook.com/TADDYFamilyClinic">https://www.facebook.com/TADDYFamilyClinic</a>

Directory of Southeast Public Health Region HIV Resources	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Alianza of New Mexico – Roswell	•		•	•	•	•	•
Artesia Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Carlsbad Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Clovis Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Dave's Health Services	•	•					
Dexter Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Eastern New Mexico University Health Services	•			•			•
Fort Sumner Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Hobbs Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Lovington Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Nor Lea General Hospital - Lovington	•				•		
Portales Public Health Office	•	•				•	
Quay Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Roswell Public Health Office	•	•				•	

	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STD Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Ruidoso Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Taddy Family Clinic					•		

### Southwest Public Health Region

#### Alianza of New Mexico - Las Cruces

1700 N Main St Las Cruces, NM (575) 623-1995

Monday – Friday: 9:00am – 5:00pm MT

Wednesday: Closed

https://www.alianzaofnewmexico.org/abou

t-us

#### **Anthony Public Health Office**

865 N. Anthony Dr Anthony, NM (575) 882-3121

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Do% C3%B1a%20Ana

#### **Catron County Public Health Office**

1 Foster Lane Reserve, NM (575) 538-5318

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Catron

#### **Chaparral Public Health Office**

317 McCombs Rd Chaparral, NM (575) 824-3454

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Do% C3%B1a%20Ana

#### **Full Circle Health Center**

210 West Las Cruces Avenue Las Cruces, NM (575) 525-3700

Monday – Saturday: 8:00am – 8:00pm MT

http://fullcirclehealthcenter.com/

#### **Grant County Public Health Office**

2610 North Silver St. Silver City, NM (575) 538-5318 Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Grant

#### **Hatch Public Health Office**

3 Chile Capital Lane
Hatch, NM
(575) 267-5213
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#De%20Baca">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#De%20Baca</a>

#### **Hidalgo Public Health Office**

530 De Moss Street

Hidalgo, NM (575) 542-9391 Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Hida lgo

#### La Clinica de Familia – East Mesa Medical

8600 Bataan Memorial East Las Cruces, NM (575) 373-9202 Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT http://lcdfnm.org/east-mesa-medical/

#### **Las Cruces Public Health Office**

1170 N. Solano Drive
Las Cruces, NM
(575) 528-5001
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Do%">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Do%</a>
C3%B1a%20Ana

#### Las Cruces East Mesa Public Health Office

5220 East Holman Road Las Cruces, NM (575) 382-0540

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Do% C3%B1a%20Ana

#### **Luna Public Health Office**

215 South Sliver

Deming, NM (575) 546-2775 Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Lun a

#### **Memorial Family Medicine Center**

2450 S. Telshor Boulevard
Las Cruces, NM
(575) 521-5282
Open 24 Hours
<a href="https://www.mmclc.org/other-providers/family-medicine-center">https://www.mmclc.org/other-providers/family-medicine-center</a>

#### Mescalero Service Unit (IHS)

Mescalero, NM (575) 464-4441

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 10:00pm MT

Weekends: 1:00pm - 5:00pm MT

https://www.ihs.gov/Albuquerque/healthcarefacilities/mescalero/

#### Otero Public Health Office

1207 8<sup>th</sup> Street Alamogordo, NM (575) 437-9430

Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Oter

0

#### Sierra Public Health Office

201 East Fourth Street
Truth or Consequences, NM
(575) 894-2716
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Sierr">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Sierr</a>
a

#### Socorro Public Health Office

214 Neel Avenue NW
Socorro, NM
(575) 835-0971
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Socorro">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Socorro</a>

### Southwest Community Collaborative Care Program

1170 North Solano Drive
Las Cruces, NM
(575) 528-6037
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/about/phd/region/sw/cccp/">https://nmhealth.org/about/phd/region/sw/cccp/</a>

#### **Sunland Park Public Health Office**

3807 McNutt Road

1207 8<sup>th</sup> Street

Sunland Park, NM (575) 589-2543 Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Do% C3%B1a%20Ana

#### **Tularosa Public Health Office**

Tularosa, NM (575) 437-9340
Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT
<a href="https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Oter">https://nmhealth.org/location/public/#Oter</a>
o

Directory of Southwest Public Health Region HIV Resources	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
Alianza of New Mexico – Las Cruces	•	•	•	•		•	•
Anthony Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Catron County Public Health Office				•			•
Chaparral Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	•
Full Circle Health Center	•	•		•			
Grant County Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Hatch Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
Hidalgo Public Health Office	•			•	•		•
La Clinica de Familia – East Mesa Medical	•	•					
Las Cruces Public Health Office	•	•		•	•	•	•
Las Cruces East Mesa Public Health Office							•
Luna Public Health Office	•			•	•	•	
Memorial Family Medicine Center	•	•	•	•			

HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
•	•		•	•		
•	•		•	•	•	•
•			•	•	•	•
•			•	•	•	•
•			•	•	•	•
		•				
	_			HIV Testin Counse Counse HIV/AIDS C Treatment Treatment Service	HIV Testin Counse  HIV/AIDS C Treatment Treatment STI Testir Service Service	HIV Testin Counse HIV/AIDS C Treatment STI Testir Servic Servic Syringe Ex Servic

#### Southwest Colorado Tribal Area

#### San Juan Basin Public Health Clinic

281 Sawyer Drive Durango, CO (970) 247-5702

Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 4:30pm MT

https://sjbpublichealth.org/sexualhealthclinic/

## **Ute Mountain Ute Service Unit (IHS)**

232 Rustling Willow Street Towaoc, CO (970) 565-4441

Monday, Wednesday - Friday: 7:00am - 5:00pm MT

Tuesday: 7:00am - 12:30pm MT

https://sjbpublichealth.org/sexualhealthclinic/

Directory of Southwest Colorado Tribal Area HIV Resources	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
San Juan Basin Public Health Clinic	•			•	•		•
Ute Mountain Ute Service Unit (IHS)	•	•		•	•		

## El Paso, TX Area Resources (Ysleta Del Sur Pueblo Area Resources)

## City of El Paso Department of Public Health Walk-in Clinic

701 Montana Avenue

El Paso, TX

(915) 212-6665

(HIV Testing) Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday: 8:00am - 11:30pm, 1:00pm - 4:30pm MT

After Hours Testing Available Wednesday: 5:00pm – 8:00pm MT

(Clinic Hours) Monday – Friday: 8:00am – 5:00pm MT

https://www.alianzaofnewmexico.org/about-us

Directory of El Paso, TX Area HIV Resources	HIV Testing and Counseling	PREP for HIV	HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Services	STI Testing and Services	Hepatitis Services	Syringe Exchange Services	Free Condoms
City of El Paso Department of Public Health Walk-In Clinic	•	•		•	•	•	•